
From: Mike Bayes
To: CELA
Cc: Mike Bayes
Subject: RE: MUR 7627 (Ms. Tenney & Mr. Hagedorn)
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 11:03:48 AM

Correct, I do not expect to receive anything further from the candidates.  The response submitted on
behalf of their campaign committees addressed all of the issue raised in the complaint.
 
 
Michael Bayes | Holtzman Vogel Josefiak Torchinsky PLLC
 

From: CELA <CELA@fec.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 10:46 AM
To: Mike Bayes <jmbayes@hvjt.law>
Subject: RE: MUR 7627 (Ms. Tenney & Mr. Hagedorn)
 
So to be clear, the candidates are not responding separately nor joining the initial response.
Thanks

Kathryn Ross
Paralegal
Federal Election Commission
Complaints Examination &
Legal Administration
(202) 694-1539
 
cela@fec.gov

From: Mike Bayes [mailto:jmbayes@hvjt.law] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 8:47 AM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>; Kathryn Ross <KRoss@fec.gov>
Cc: Mike Bayes <jmbayes@hvjt.law>; Mike Bayes <jmbayes@hvjt.law>
Subject: RE: MUR 7627 (Ms. Tenney & Mr. Hagedorn)
 
Ms. Ross, please proceed on the assumption that the candidates will not be filing separate
responses.
 
Thanks,
Mike
 
Michael Bayes | Holtzman Vogel Josefiak Torchinsky PLLC

MUR762700070




